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PIMA COUNTY

COMMUNITY SERVICES

Request for Proposal (RFP) Numbers: RFP-CSET-2015-3, RFP-CSET-2015-4
RFP-CSET-2015-5, RFP-CSET-2015-6
Program Year: 2016-2017
Release Date: Thursday, August 13, 2015, 10:00 a.m., MST
Due Date: Friday, September 4, 2015, 3:00 p.m., MST

Technical Assistance Session
Tuesday, August 18, 2015, 3:00 to 5:00 p.m.
Pima County CSET, Kino Service Center, Meeting Room 224
2797 East Ajo Way, Tucson, AZ 85713
520.724.6766

Questions and Answers from the Technical Assistance Session shall be posted at
hitp://webcms.pima.gov/cms/one.aspx?portalld=169&pageld=24903.

Additional questions may be submitted to Anna.Cunes@pima.gov before 5:00 p.m. on Friday,
August 21, 2015. These Questions and Answers will also be posted on the CSET website.

Questions and Answers

Q: Will the agencies who have the current contracts be applying again?

A: Pima County staff does not know.

Q: Does a current contractor need to submit an RFP if they want to be considered for a contract to
be awarded to them?

A: Yes.

Q: Is it possible to have the RFP deadline extended?

A: Yes, it is possible and Pima County staff will look into the possibility. If the deadline changes,
other dates will be affected.

Q: Inregards to RFP-CSET-2015-3, Page 8, Key Personnel, do you want resumes and job
descriptions attached?

A: Yes, the RFP states “You may atiached two one-page resumes or job descriptions.”



Q: How long is rental assistance provided or what factors does the length of time depend upon?

A: Rental Assistance will be provided for a length of time that is determined in parinership with the
—client and the case manager and for up to 24 months, per HUD requirements. - -

NOTE: 2nd Technical Assistance Session is scheduled for:

Thursday, August 27, 2015, 3:00 to 5:00 p.m.
Pima County CSET, Kino Service Center, Meeting Room 224
2797 East Ajo Way, Tucson, AZ 85713
520.724.6766



